



Per Håkansson





Partner – Gothenburg

Per primarily works with construction, consulting, and other real estate and tenancy law matters. He has extensive experience in dispute resolution both within and outside the court, providing advice to developers, contractors, and consultants, especially in larger construction projects. Per is also involved in creating various contract templates and other real estate-related legal matters.



Contact

 +46 (0)705-20 03 04
  per.hakansson@wahlinlaw.se

Areas of Expertise

 Financial Family Law
  Construction and Engineering Law
  Real Estate and Tenancy Law
  Dispute Resolution

Business Areas

 Construction and Engineering
  Real Estate

Merits

Experience

2019 -	Partner, Wåhlin Advokater
2004 - 2019	Partner, Advokatfirman Delphi
2002 - 2004	Lawyer, Advokatfirman Delphi
1996 - 2002	Corporate Lawyer, NCC AB
1992 - 1996	Associate/Lawyer, Advokatfirman Lindström & Partner
1990 - 1992	Court clerkship

Education

1990 LL.M., Lund University

Affiliations

Member of the Swedish Bar Association
SVEFEK (Swedish Association for Construction and Consulting Law)

Languages

Swedish
English

Additional Information

Lecturer in Construction and Consulting Law for EGA and clients